Kodi DeCoteau

From: Kodi DeCoteau

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 12:17 PM
To: TMCC-all users; students; Staff; Faculty
Subject: Financial Literacy workshop #2

Good afternoon,

I will be having another financial literacy workshop. At this workshop, we will be discussing scholarships and be filling
out applications for scholarships. Brittany Belgarde (Scholarship Technician) will be assisting. The workshop will be on
Monday and Tuesday, December 3™ and 4™ at 1:00 pm, in Room 124 (next to Financial Aid). I know this is finals week,
but we have limited time to have this workshop. Students only need to attend one session, we are having two to try to
make ourselves available to as many students who would like to attend.

Faculty, please encourage students to attend as this will help them with receiving more financial aid.
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me by email or phone (477-7896 or 477-7862, ext. 2916)

Hedi L. DeCoateau

Financial Counselor

Turtle Mountain Community College
(701) 477-7896



Kodi DeCoteau

From: Kodi Yeager

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2012 2:50 PM

To: TMCC-all users; students; Staff; Faculty
Subject: Financial Literacy and Stress Awareness months
Hello all,

April is “Stress Awareness month” and “Financial Literacy month”. Harmony Lindgren (TMCC College Counselor) and
Kodi Yeager DeCoteau (TMCC Financial Counselor) will be having activities centered around these topics in the month of
April. We will be in the Medicine Wheel tomorrow, Wednesday, April 18, 2012, from 10am until 12pm. There will be
incentives provided. Hope to see you there.



Kodi DeCoteau

From: Kodi Yeager

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 11:03 AM
To: Staff; Faculty; TMCC-all users; students
Subject: Next Financial Literacy Workshop

WELCOME TMCC STUDENTS
FINANCIAL LITERACY WORKSHOP

TOPIC: GETTING “FINANCIALLY” READY FOR
THE “REAL” WORLD

(STUDENT LOANS, PAYROLL, INVESTING,
INSURANCE)

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 28, 2012
ROOM 125



SESSIONS START AT 10AM, 11AM, 1PM, AND
2PM (ONE-HOUR LONG)

EXCELLENT INCENTIVES PROVIDED



Kodi DeCoteau

From: Kodi Yeager

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 9:35 AM
To: TMCC-all users; Faculty; Staff
Subject: Financial Literacy workshop

Good Morning,

| am emailing to let you all know when my next financial literacy workshop will be. | will be having it on Wednesday,
March 28, 2012. The workshop will be in Room 125 with four sessions starting at 10am, 11am, 1pm, and 2pm. At
the workshop, we will be discussing “real world” financials such as Student Loans at higher learning facilities, car and
home loans, paying bills on time, what happens after graduation (financially), and such. | will be giving away

EXCELLENT incentives for attending. | am encouraging students to come and attend, a session only lasts one
hour and you will be getting some good advice and hopefully will learn something that will be helpful in your future.
Faculty, please encourage your students to attend. | also encourage Project Choice and TRIO students to attend as it
counts as a workshop for your requirements.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me in Student Services, Room 1158, or by email at
kyeager@tm.edu. You can also call me at 477-7896 or extension 2916.

Thank you,
Kodi Yeager

Financial Counselor
T™MCC



Kodi DeCoteau

From: Kodi Yeager

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 10:02 AM
To: TMCC-all users

Subject: Financial Literacy workshop

Hi everyone,

For those of you who do not know me, my name is Kodi Yeager and | am the Financial Counselor for Turtle Mountain
Community College. | am here to help students and parents of students who need help with filling out FAFSA’s, setting
up budgets, one-on-one financial counseling, and getting the college students informed of financial literacy topics. To do
that, | am offering four or more workshops throughout this year to get students informed of these topics that | believe
are important for all of us.

The first of these workshops will be held, Thursday, October 27" in room 125 (across from the gymnasium). Starting at
10:00 am, | will have one-hour sessions where students can come in and learn about budgeting and spending plans.
There will be sessions at 10:00, 11:00, 1:00, and 2:00 that day. Students will receive nice INCENTIVES for attending. |
encourage all students to try to attend at least one session, as the information will be useful to you in your everyday life.

Watch for more emails from me with details about the next couple of workshops.
Thank you and | hope to see you on October 27"

Kodi Yeager

Financial Counselor

Room 115B

TMCC Main Campus
Phone: 701-477-7896

Or 701-477-7862 ext. 2916



